Franklin R. Dillman
2273 County Road 54 West
Notasulga, AL 36866

Emailed to Chairman Maxwell and Commissioner Mike Berry on 21Jan2020
January 21, 2020

Chairman Louis Maxwell

101 E. Rosa Parks Avenue #105
Tuskegee, AL 36083-1735
Dear Chairman,

Chairman,

In accordance with the Open Records Act, | am again asking “invoices of dues and administrative fees for
associations Macon County is a member, not solely the ACCA.”

Also in accordance with the Open Records Act, | am requesting the full county compensation of Revenue
Commissioner, lverson Gandy, Jr. by Friday, January 31, 2020. By full, | mean additional compensation
such as from tax sales and use of automobile.

Respectfully,
Frank Dillman

Cc: Candidate for Chairman, Commissioner Robert “Mike” Berry
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